
Point Recycling and Refuse 
P.M.B. 1542, 145 Tyee Drive, Point Roberts, WA 98281 

Business Phone: (360) 945-1516 
 
 
June 9, 2009 
 
Mr. David W. Danner 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, S.W. 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 
 
 
RE: Consolidated dockets TG-080913, TG-081089 and TG-082129; Points 
Recycling and Refuse – WAIVING RIGHT TO INITIAL ORDER 
 
 
Dear Mr. Danner: 
 
Points Recycling and Refuse notified the Commission and customers, in a May 28, 
2009, letter that it is voluntarily canceling its G-155 solid waste certificate. As a 
result, we waive our right to an initial order, pursuant to WAC 480-07-
820(1)(b)(iv), and ask that the Commission issue a final order canceling the 
certificate at its earliest convenience.     
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
Arthur Wilkowski 
Point Recycling and Refuse Company 


